
546 S. Hough Street – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 546 S. Hough Street is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1880. 
The house has a continuous brick foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick 
chimney and an exterior of weatherboard siding. On the main (E) façade is a shed roof, partial-
width porch with original chamfered columns, scroll brackets, a square wood baluster railing and 
a gable over the entrance bay with sawtooth and fish scale shingles. The porch has a wood 
floor and is supported by concrete block piers. The main entrance has an original single-light 
glass and wood panel door. Windows are original one-over-one double hung wood sash with 
wood cornice surrounds. In the gable fields are rectangular single-light fixed attic windows. On 
the south façade is an entry porch added ca. 1940, with square wood posts and a wood railing. 
This entrance also retains its original single-light glass and wood door. 
  
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1910, single-bay, frame garage with a gable roof of 
asphalt shingles and an exterior of vertical board siding. The building either has been moved to 
this location or has shifted dramatically off its foundations as it is leaning. The garage has no 
visible door and the windows are fixed, single-light glass and wood design with wood surrounds.  
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